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From: Rebecca Pons

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: jlrobertson@blm.gov; Michael Patterson; Natalie Gladden; Wall, Fred; Michael Burton
Subject: Turner B #84

Date: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 2:03:40 PM

Attachments: Remediation Plan as submitted.pdf

Good afternoon,
| have attached the remediation plan for the above Linn Energy site. Please review and advise me of

any question or concerns. With your approval and consent DFSI will remediate the site in
accordance with NM OCD and BLM guidelines.
Thank you and have a great afternoon!

Released to Imaging: 9/4/2024 11:31:08 AM
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Diversified Field Service, Inc. Tuesday July 8, 2014

Environmental Department
3412 N. Dal Paso
Hobbs, NM 88240 Phone: (575)964-8394 Fax: (575)964-8396

Mike Bratcher

Environmental Specialist

NM Oil Conservation District — Division 2
811 S. First St.

Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Turner B #084 — Remediation Plan
UL/E, Section 29S, T17S R31E
APl No. 30-015-26391
BLM #NU120012TG
2RP-937

Mr. Bratcher,

Linn Energy (Linn) has retained Diversified Field Service, Inc. (DFSI) to address
environmental issues for the site detailed herein.

The site is located west of Maljamar NM, in Eddy County. The site resulted from a truck
crossing over a buried flowline in lease road causing a break in the line. The well was
shut and the line repaired. A small area of pasture land was impacted. A form C-141
was submitted to the NMOCD on October 26, 2011.

Site Delineation

On June 27, 2014 DFSI personnel visited the site to delineate the spill area. There were
4 sample points established. All 4 sample sites were delineated to a depth of 3ft. bgs.
The soil samples were tested using a Mini RAE Photoionization Detector (PID). All
samples field tested for chloride and TPH returned acceptable levels as can be seen in
the analytical spreadsheet (attached).

Representative confirmation samples from 3ft. bgs. were retrieved from all sample
points and sent to a commercial laboratory for analyses. The results were as follows:
SP1 the return for chloride was 16 mg/kg DRO and GRO <.10

SP2 the return for chloride was 48 mg/kg and TPH < 18.1 mg/kg

SP3 the return for chloride was 16 mg/kg and TPH <52.9 mg/kg

SP3 the return for chloride was 48 mg/kg and the TPH 36.68 mg/kg

Conclusion

DFSI has researched the groundwater elevations in the site vicinity, and has concluded
that average depth to groundwater is 236 ft. After careful review of the laboratory
analyses we are proposing to till and reseed with native vegetation restoring the site to
its natural state per BLM guidelines. Upon approval of this plan, DFSI will complete
remediation activities in accordance with NMOCD and BLM requirements, and then will
submit a request to close the regulatory file for the site.
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

Please contact me with any questions and/or concerns. Thank you.

Sincerely,

(" botosst (Grhocaen

Natalie Gladden
Environmental Director
Diversified Field Service, Inc.
315 S. Leech

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575)964-8394
Mobile: (575)602-1786

Fax: (575)964-8396

cc Jeff Robertson
NM Bureau of Land Management

Attachments: Site Diagram with Proposed Sample Positions
Analytical
Groundwater study
Initial Form C-141
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Spill area:
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Soil Remediation and Ground Water Remediation

Lance CrenShaW Environmental Assessments

GIS Technician Regulatory Compliance

Environmental DFS Services

Office: 575-964-8394 Cell: 575-441-2359
Fax: 575-964-8396 Email: lcrenshaw@diversifiedfsi.com

Site Diagram

Linn, Turner B 84
UL/B, Sec. 29 T17S R31E
Eddy, NM
Drafted By: Lance Crenshaw, 3-11-14
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Diversified Environmental Services

Company Name: LINN ENERGY SP Date: 6/27/14
Location Name: Turner B 84 Rel Date: 11/14/2011
SP1 CHL TPH SP2 CHL TPH SP3 CHL TPH SP4 CHL TPH SP5 CHL TPH
surf 449 0.1| |surf 699 0.1| |Surf 549 0.1| |surf 599 0.3
1' 374 0.3 |1 574 0.1] |1 524 0.3] |1 624 0.2
2' 449 0.2| |2 574 0.1 |2 474 0.1 |2 549 0.3
3' 449 0.3 |3' 624 0.1 |3' 474 0.2| |3 524 0.3
3' 16 <.10{ (3' 48 18.1| |3' 16 52.9( (3' 48 36.68

Lab Confirmation Sample

Field Sampling

- Needs Delineation and confirmation samples Page 1






GROUND WATER SEARCH

Linn Energy Turner B #84
uL: B Sec: 29 T: 175 R:  31E

Groundwater Depth: 236 ft. averaged

@ = NM Office of the State Engineer

® - |U.S. Geological Survey (unknown well) Date: 12/23/13
3 = site Location
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gregston, Terry G [tgregsto@blim.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Fred Holmes; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: '‘Daniel Frick"; 'Ron Ragland'; clint@etechenv com
Subject: RE: Turner B 84 10/02/11 spill C141

Gentlemen,

The spill report far this spill states that 5 bhls of oil and produced water were spilled and 5 bbls o1l and preduced water
were recovered. | need to know the amount of produced water released/recovered and the amount of oil
released/recovered as two separate volumes. Moreover, if 5 bbls were released and recovered, we would not have any
spillage on the ground. Some loss was incurred and should be reflected on the report.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlshad, NM £8220

Office (575) 234-5558

Cell (575)361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are herehy notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately,





Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Fred Hoimes [fred @ etechenv.com]

Sent: Friday, Cctober 14, 2011 4:01 PM

To: 'Gregston, Terry G'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: ‘Daniel Frick'; 'Bon Ragland'; 'Jog Hernandez'
Subject: LINN Energy - Turner B #84 Inihal Notification
Attachments: LINN-Turner B 84 Flowline - Intial C-141 101411.pdf
Terry & Mike:

Please find attached the initial notification for the above referenced site. Assessment and corrective action plan are
pending.

Respectfully:

Fred Holtmes

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708-8469

Phone: 432-563-2200

Fax:  432-563-2213

E-mail: fred@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It
contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and
delete if.






| RECEIVED

Dhstrret [
(625 N French Dr, Hobbe, NM 88240 State of New Mexico 0CT 14 200 Form C-141
Distieet 1] Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revisgl October 10,2003
1301 W Grand Avcnue, Altesia, NM 88210

1strict 1M1 ; : ; es to appropriate
T000 Reo Biazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Diviston NMOGCD ARTESIER: i oorhres
Dustrict 1Y 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Wi Rule 11[[6 or% ifaack
1220 § St Francis Dr, Sanla Fe, NM 87505 side of form

Santa Fe, NM 87303

Release Notification and Corrective Action

' OPERATOR I Imtiel Report  [] Final Report
Name of Company. LINN Energy Contact. Joe Hernandez
Address 2130 W Bender Blvd, - Hobbs, NM Telephone No.: 575-942-8675
Facility Name. Turner B 84 Facility Type: Producing Oil Well
| Surface Owner: BLM | Mineral Owner: BLM | Lease No.: 3001526391

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Umit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
B 298 178 31E 1305 N 2525 E Eddy

Latitude: 32 48' 33.2" Longitude; -103 53" 29 1"
NATURE QOF RELEASE

Tvpe of Release Oif & Produced Water VYolume of Release 5 bbls Voluime Recovered 3 bbls
Source of Release Flowhne Date and Hour of Occurvence Date and Hour of Discovery
10/1/11 - 1600 10/1/11 -1600
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?”
Yes [] No [ NotRequred | T Gregston, BLM, M Bratcher, NMOCD
By Whom? ] Hernandez Date and Hour [0/3/11 - 0700
Was a Watercourse Reached? [['YES, Volume Tmpacting the Watercourse
O Yes & No

1fa Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully #

Describe Cause of Problem and Rentedial Action Taken *- Truck ran over flowline, causing it to break  Well was shut in and line repatred

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken *  Pasture area was impacted  Assessment and corrective action pending

1 hereby certify that the informatton given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations afl operators are required to report and/or file certan release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment The aceeptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Repert" does not relieve the operator of Lability
should thew operations have failed to adequately 1nvestigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, hurnan health
ot the environment  In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance wath any other
federal, state, or focal laws and/or regulations

/ . ?,/ L OIl. CONSERVATION DIVISION
A - N P
S1Enature wcuoe N STV R ol '_,:?’
- =t Approved by Distnict Supervisor
Printed Name Jose Hemandez
Title, Foreman Approval Date Bxpiration Date
E-mall Address jhernandez@linneentgy com Conditions of Approval Attached ]
Date 1114/11 Phone 375-738-173%

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary





Amenrded
RECEIVED

Distrgt I

1625 N_French Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico CCT 24 20N Form C-141
Dustrygt I3 Energy Mnerals and Natural Resource Reuised October 18, 2003
1301 W Giand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
Diset 111 ; ' - NMOCD ARTESIA Fopies to appropnate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Azlec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division = IR fice agcordance
Dustrict [V, ) 1220 South St. Francts Dr. with Rule {16 or}g ?ack
1220 8 St Prancis Dr, Santa Fe, NV 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 sude of form

Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR DI Intial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company' LINN Energy Contact Joe Hernandez

Address. 2130 W Bender Blvd. - Hobbs, NM Telephone No : 575-942-8675

Facility Name' Turner B 84 Facility Type Producing O1l Well
[ Surface Owner' BLM | Mineral Owner BLM | Lease No. 3001526391

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feetfromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | Bast/West Line | County
B 298 178 31E 1305 N 2525 E Eddy

Latitude: 32 48' 33.2" Longitude: -103 53" 29 1"
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Ol & Produced Water | Volume of Release 5 bhbls Volume Recovered O bbls
Source of Release Flowline Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
10/1/11 - 1600 10/1/11 -1600
Was I[mmediate Notice Given? IfYES, To Whem?
B ves [ No [] NotRequirsd | T. Gregston, BLM, M Bratcher, NMOCD
By Whom? ] Hernandez Date and Hour 10/3/11 - 0700
Was a Watercourse Reached”? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse
L1 Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully *,

Describe Cause of Problent and Remedial Action Taken *. Truck ran over flowline, causing 1t to break  Well was shut i and line repaired

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Achion Taken * * Pasture area was impacted  Assessment and correciive achion pending

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete (o the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to repert and/or file certain release notrfications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marled as "Final Report” does not relieve the aperator of liability
should their operations have farled to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment  [n addihon, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibihity for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/er regulations

;S e OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature = ‘ w,:/«* K 2oy it :;f Signed By / ;’, /Q/W .

Approved by District Superviser
nen 7201
geF 2-65—40H

Printed Name Jose Hernandez

Title Foreman Approval Date Expiraion Date
E-marl Address jhernandez(@linneenrgy com Cenditions of Approval - Attached []
Date 11/14/11 Phone 575-738-1739

Remediation per OCD Rules &

Gurdelines. SUBMIT REMEDIATION 6;/6/0“ 957

PROPOSALNOT LATER THAN:
) [26 [ 2/

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary






Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Fred Holmes [fred@etechenv.com)]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:21 AM

To: 'Gregston, Terry G'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: 'Daniel Frick’, 'Ron Ragland'; clint@stechenv.com
Subject: RE: Turner B 84 10/02/11 spill C141

Attachments: LINN Turner B 84 Flowline - Initial C-141 101411.pdf
Mike & Terry:

The error on this was mine, | have corrected the C-141 to show O barrels recovered and attached an amended copy. |
must have made the error during the attempt to get all of the initial reports out before | left for last week. Thank you
for bringing this to my attention.

Respectfuily:

Fred Holmes
Etech Environmental & Safeiy Solutions, Inc.
P.O Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708-8469
Phone: 432-563-2200
Fax: 432-563-2213
E-mail fred@etechenv com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It
contaans confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and
delete it.

From: Gregston, Terry G [mailto:tagregsto@blm.gov
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Fred Holmes; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD’
Cc: 'Daniel Frick'; 'Ron Ragland'; dint@®etechenv.com
Subject: RE: Turner B 84 10/02/11 spill C141

Gentlemen,

The spill report for this spiil states that 5 bbls of oil and produced water were spilled and 5 bbls o1l and produced water
were recovered, | need to know the amount of praduced water released/recovered and the amount of oll
released/recovered as two separate volumes. Moreover, if 5 bbis were released and recovered, we would not have any
spillage on the graund. Some loss was incurred and should be reflected on the report.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist .
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220






Office (575) 234-5958
Cell (575) 361-2635
Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidentia! and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby netified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication In error, pleasce notify the sender
immediately,





Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, Cctoher 20, 2011 3:06 PM

To: '‘Gregston, Terry G'; Fred Holmes

Cc: 'Dantel Frick'; 'Ron Ragland’; clint@setechenv.com
Subject: RE: Turner B 84 10/02/11 spill C141

| am not sure if anyone w/Linn responded to Terry’s email, but unless this release was into a containment vessel or lined
facility, OCD is not going with 5 bbls released in Loco Hills sands with 5 bbls recovered.

Please advise.

Bilhe Thatchan
NMOCD District 2

811

8. First Street

Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-08567
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Gregston, Terry G [mailto:tgregsto@bim,gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:44 PM

To:
Cc:

Fred Holmes: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
‘Daniel Frick’; 'Ron Ragland'; clint@etechenv.com

Subject: RE: Turner B 84 10/02/11 spill C141

Gentlemen,

The spill report far this spill states that 5 bbls of oil and produced water were spilled and 5 bbis oil and produced water
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

Carlsbad, NM 83220

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
applicable Jaw. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent respensible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.
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Received by OCD: 9/4/2024 11:29:13 AM Page 2 of 14

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

l|Page
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Received by OCD: 9/4/2024 11:29:13 AM Page 3 of 14

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

Omw (S 0ocden

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

2|Page
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Linn, Turner B 84
UL/B, Sec. 29 T17S R31E
Eddy, NM
Drafted By: Lance Crenshaw, 3-11-14

0 125 25 50 Ft

"

Landowner:|BLM|
Depth to Groundwater:' 236 ft

SHESTi | BigitalClobelGeaEyeNiZ U@@S B CetmappingyAerogrid, IGN, GRS
omm@@@@@e




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



Amende
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

1



Received by OCD: 9/4/2024 11:29:13 AM Page 14 of 14

District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXIco
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 380497
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District lll
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

LINN OPERATING, LLC. 269324

600 Travis Street Action Number:

Houston, TX 77002 380497

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/4/2024

Released to Imaging: 9/4/2024 11:31:08 AM



